(prepare in triplicate)

FISCAL NOTE

prepared in regard to:

4B 11389

(List bill or resolution and number, 1f available, or subject)

Amendment to:

(List bill or resolution and number

John Olsrud _
Requested by:_lgﬁ?qlgrisp’gﬂnnpil Date of receipt: 1-13 1975

In the following space note the fiscal effect in dollars of
the legislative proposal. If additional space is needed, attach a

supplementary sheet. (Please type)

General Fund Estimate  $1,375,780
Special Funds Estimate 877,000

O TOTAL ~ $2,252,780

See attached statement for breakdown of the Sections in HB 1189.

Date of preparation: 1-21-75 )

Signed /o /[, -

Typed Name-_ Ralph Dewing, Jirector
Department Accounts & Purchases
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STATE OF NORTH' DAKOTA

‘ Eba/za*ztmsnf o/ Oqcaounfi and Purchases

. RALPH DEWING, DIRECTOR
223-8000 EXT, 487

CAPITOL BUILDING
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA

58501
January 21, 1975

TO: Ralph Dewing, Director
FROM: Dan Duhamel, Chief Accountant
RE: Fiscal Note on HB 1189

The cost impact on a biennial basis of Sections I, IT and III
of HB 1189 are as follows:

Section I:

General Fund $ 697,000
Other Monies 697,000
$123912066
' Section II:

General Fund $__ 498,780

Section III: v
General Fund $ 180,000
Other Monies 180,000
' $__ 360,000

Total HB 1189:

General Fund: $1,375,780
Other Monies ‘ 877,000
Total Cost $2,252,780

The cost calculation is on the attached worksheet.

"'BUY NORTH DAKOTA PRODUCTS'®




